TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

WAYNESVILLE _
2 orth Carolina e Plannlng B 0 ard Develognentt Services
irector
p e 9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague
rogress with Vision \
& Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Planning Board Members
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chair)
Stuart Bass

R. Michael Blackburn
Tommy Thomas
Barbara Thomas

Special Called Meeting of the Planning Board

Peggy Hannah Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
jz:fgﬁsma" Wednesday, April 26th, 2023, 5:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements
e March 20" Meeting cancelled due to lack of a quorum
e Joint Workshop with the Board of Aldermen to discuss the Comprehensive Land Use
Plan will be held April 28" at 11:30am.

2. Approval of Minutes as presented (or amended):
e December 19, 2022 Regular Meeting
e February 20, 2023 Regular Meeting

B. BUSINESS
1. Public Hearing on a Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application at 237 Ratcliff Cove Road,
PIN: 8626-00-9246, Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential (RC-NR), to a mixed-use
overlay (RC-NR MXO)

2. A Public Hearing to consider the Stormwater Ordinance text amendment related to the
design of the stormwater structures, Section 12.5 of the Land Development Standards
(LDS).

3. Discussion on development of possible Short Term Rental regulations.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Page 1 of 2
" WAYNESVILLE '
B o Planning Board
Progress with Vision
9 South Main Street Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain (Vice) Director
Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague

John Baus

Michael Blackourn MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD

i,aer;:\;i:ﬂ?; Regular Called Meeting
Tommy Thomas Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
Barbara Thamas Monday December 19%, 2022

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Regular Called Meeting December 19,
2022, at 5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.
28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Stuart Bass
Peggy Hannah
Jan Grossman
Barbara Thomas
Tommy Thomas
Michael Blackburn
John Baus

The following members were absent:
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)

The following staff members were present:
Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant
Candace Poolton, Town Clerk

Chairman Susan Smith called the meeting to order at 5:31pm and reminded everyone that a Special
Called Meeting will be held on January 9, 5:30pm in the Town Hall Board Room because Town
offices will be closed on January 16" due to MLK Day. Chairman Smith also announced that the
Town has a new Town Clerk, Candace Poolton.

Regular Planning Board Minutes
December 192022



Page 2 of 2

2. Adoption of Minutes

The October 17" Meeting Minutes are still pending.

A motion was made by Board Member Michael Blackburn, seconded by Board Member Peggy
Hannah to approve the November 7%, 2022, Special Called Planning Board meeting minutes
as presented or amended. Chairman Susan Smith and Board Member Barbara Thomas
abstained from voting because they were not in attendance of the meeting. The motion passed
unanimously.

econded by Board Member Jan
meeting minutes as presented

A motion was made by Board Member Barbara Thomn,
Grossman to approve the November 21%, 2022, Planniiiz)
or amended. The motion passed unanimously

B. BUSINESS

1. Manp Amendment (rezoning} request
8882) from Hazelwood Urhan Remdent

D. ADJOURN

A motion was made by Board Member Barbara Thomas, seconded by Board Member Peggy
Hannah to adjourn the meeting at 5:43pm. The motion carried unanimously.

Susan Smith, Chairman Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Regular- Plannlng Board Minutes
December 19™ 2022



Page 1 of 6
AP, TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
gt < Planning Board
Progress with Vision
9 South Main Street Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain {Vice) Director
Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague
John Baus
Michael Blackourn MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
inng:ﬁ:rﬁzﬁ Regular Scheduled Meeting
Tommy Thomas Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
ke Thaves Monday February 20, 2023, 5:30pm

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Regular Scheduled Meeting February 20,
2023, at 5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.
28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
John Baus
Stuart Bass
Michael Blackburn
Jan Grossman
Barbara Thomas
Tommy Thomas

The following board member was at the meeting but sat in the audience: Peggy Hannah

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Olga Grooman, Land Use Administrator
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Planning Board Attorney, Ron Sneed was present

The following applicant representatives were present:
Kris Boyd, Assistant Haywood County Manager
Frank Queen, Haywood County Attorney

Planning Board Minutes
February 20", 2023



Page 2 of 6

Thomas Manino, P.E., McGill and Associates
Jason Mosely, Architect

Chaitman Susan Smith called the meeting to order at 5:32pm and welcomed everyone and asked
staff if there were any announcements. Ms. Teague introduced Olga Grooman, Land Use
Administrator, to present an update on the Railroad Corridor Sub-committee.

Ms. Grooman stated that the group took a tour along the railroad corridor of Waynesville, including
the industrial park, Frog Level and Hazelwood areas. The Committee discussed potential
opportunities for new development or redevelopment, and fhe need to make sure uses are
compatible, Ms. Grooman stated that maps, reports, and futyr&meeting information could be found
on the Town website under the Development Services pd ith a link in the left-hand column
entitled, “Special Projects.”

Chairman Susan Smith asked for review and a
minutes. There was discussion regarding ming

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Ginge
Thomas, to approve the presented minutes with co
passes unanimousiy.

Chairman Susan Smith read through
adv1sed Chalrman Smlth

site plan review for the expansion of the
Facility and Detention Center at 1620 Brown Avenue,

ADA parking and sidewa 8. Grooman stated that the property’s current uses include: the
Magistrate, 911 call center, sheriff’s detention facility, administrative offices, the building in front
of Sheriff’s department is the EMS facility, recycling convenience center, County maintenance
facilities, storage, impound lot, personnel, and public parking. She stated that this multi-use
complex meets the definition of “Government services” under the Waynesville Land Development
Standards and read the definition from the ordinance.

Ms. Grooman informed the Planning Board that per LDS 15.8.2, Site Plan/Design Review (Major)
is an administrative procedure since the adoption of 160D-related text amendments. The Planning
Board must find that the plan is congsistent with the adopted plans and pohces of the Town; the

Pla.nmng Board Minutes
February 20", 2023



Page 3 of 6

plan complies with applicable ordinance requirements; and that the plan has infrastructure as
required by the ordinance to support the plan as proposed. Ms. Grooman demonstrated in the
exhibits that the applicant provided the environmental survey with natural resources inventory,
existing conditions, demolition plans, landscape plan, utility plan, stormwater plan, and building
elevations. She explained that the applicants met with Town staff first on September 7, 2022, for
review of plans with public safety, zoning, building inspections, and public services staff, and then
submitted an updated set of plans on January 20, 2023, Staff gave a notice of the zoning decision
that the property was “government services » by posting the property at four locations and on the
Town Hall’s bulletin board on January 6, 2023. Afterwards, public notices of this hearing were
posted on the property (1/30/23), mailed out to adjacent propertyzowners (1/30/23), and published
in the newspaper (1/29/23 and 2/5/23). Susan Smith noted e maiter of the zoning declaration
is done and is not before the Board tonight.

Ms. Grooman continued to present the staff reparfaSHe indicafe hat the applicant would be
subdividing the property as shown on exhibit, '
subdivision line. Ms. Grooman noted that this
Publix, Preservation Way, and Allison Acres w
property lines, before the new property lines weregst
County would still own everything ev

The expansmn of the detentmn portion of the
-the State and allow the County to efficiently

of the Comprehensive Plan for in-fill development by re-using
e facilities. The purpose of the Hyatt Creck Regional Center
ts citizen to accommodate those living in this area, Mixed uses
e proposed site plan is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan

are encouraged there. Th
and the underlying zonin

Ms. Grooman then went through the details of the plan for its compliance with the LDS standards,
The setbacks are compliant. She showed the elevation and pointed out that it is 27° high and is
compliant with building height. After the subdivision, the only property frontage will be Vigoro
Lane. The proposed plan will re-use existing driveways off Brown Avenue and Hemlock Street as
they are now, and it was approved by fire and building code officials. The design of the building
is compliant with the requirements of the State which are stricter than the Town’s and thus
supersede the Town’s design guidelines. The plan includes interior sidewalk connections. Because

.Piahﬁiﬁg.Board Minutes
February 20, 2023



Page 4 of 6

the proposed expansion is at the interior of the lot, it will not have street frontage for sidewalks
once subdivided and is adjacent to the railroad track,

Ms. Grooman stated that the project has existing sewer on site and referred to the documentation
provided by Public Services showing adequate water and sewer availability. She noted that the
subdivided lot will not have a buffer requirement. However, there arc interior landscaping
requirements for the parking lots, and the plan is compliant. In addition to new 25 parking spots,
there are shared parking spots throughout the property. The proposed ADA parking and bike racks
are in compliance.

ormwater pond and indicated that
ater runoff, She reviewed other

Ms. Grooman showed a picture of the current condition of
improvements would clean up the area and mitigate s
environmental features and noted that existing trees o
be touched.

Ms. Grooman then summarized that staff re
fact:
1. Proposed plan is consistent with Compre
growth principles
2. The site plan complies with
Standards as specified above
3. There is adequate water and se

contingency. Peggy Hannah has
roperty is government services

ie new portion will be mostly for detention but
which also includes the Sheriff’s department, 911 center

category of institutional u -correctional facility is not allowed in this district. There was further
discussion among the Board and Ron Sneed. Chairman Susan Smith stated that the guidance from
the legal counsel was important, and the purpose of the hearing was to approve or deny the Major
Site Plan and if the underlying issue is that someone has appealed because they believe it is zoned
inappropriately, then it is for the Zoning Board of Adjustment to determine.

Thomas Mannino from McGill Associates stated that he prepared the site plan for the County and
mentioned the architect was present if anyone had questions about the building. Mr. Mannino
stated that the plan was to demolish existing buildings in order to construct a new detention facility,

Planmng Board Minutes
February 20™, 2023



Page 5 of 6

Mr. Mannino said that the property line and subdivision plan were for the County to be able to
finance the improvements.

Mr. Mannino stated that the plan provides improvements and re-arrangement to the parking lots.
He also said the pond was oversized to help with the stormwater to not impact the neighborhood.
The project will tie into existing water and sewer which comes into the property. The building is
designed to match the facade of the existing building. Mr. Mannino stated that they believe this
project will be an improvement. Ms, Smith asked if anyone had questions for applicant.

Mr. Grossman asked if EV charging stations were being considéed. Mr. Mannino indicated they
were not.

at they did not look at that
pzed the rates of discharge

specifically, but stormwater conveyed along
from the site onto the right-of-way.

Board Member Barbara Thomas asked if som
requirements for detention facilitieg =a=general judicial
odium and explained that the court
o be held locally and not held at
1d with the growth of our existing

ty must house them at other

system had new requirements and thit
state and federal facilities With the cha

of Health and Human Services. Jason Hopkins
he primary reviewing authority for this project, in addition
nty, are North Carolina Department of Health and
the stafidards for county jails along with the North Carolina

these organizations do not expressly approve them until
d walked through the plans with them. Both reviewed the plans
me and we resolved the comments.

twice, they made comments ¢&
Ms, Smith asked if there was any public comment. There was none.

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain asked about the subdivision compated to the current subdivision and
whether it needed to be a part of motion. Ms, Smith consulted the Board attorney. Mr. Sneced
answered yes to including it into the motion due to the requirement to subdivide for financial
reasons. This Board can look at it and determine that it is a true subdivision and as a site plan.
Ms. Smith noted that we have done this type of approval before, Mr. Sneed confirmed that staff
can approve the actual subdivision administratively,

Planmng Brorard Minut'es' o
February 201, 2023



Page 6 of 6

Mr. Baus asked about buffering and sidewalks, Board and staff discussed if additional sidewalks
or other regulations were required if the entire property was considered a patt of the site plan, not
just the portion that included improvements. Ms. Teague noted that staff struggled with what we
would have to require if we looked at the site in its entirety, and not just the proposed area of
subdivision where the new building was going in. Initially, as in the staff report, we believed that
sidewalk and additional buffering would be required along Hemlock Street, However, staff also
realized closer to the meeting that we would also have to take into consideration the fact that the
site has pre-existing nonconformities. In nonconformity regulations, sites have to come up to
current standards when there is an expansion of over 50%; if we took into consideration the entire
site, the proposed changes would be well below 50%, and therefére we wouldn’t be able to require
the entire site to come up to full compliance. Ms. Teague addedithat from a practical matter, there
also is the fact that there is not room to construct a side ong Hemlock until those existing
buildings move, Ms. Teague continued by saying that tli for any opportunity to install
sidewalks with all new development, but this site igtricky bec has been here for so long,
and the piece the applicant is adding to is away {is e road and by- 1f does not meet that 50%

promotes smart use principles in land use
le requirements as detailed in staff report,

C. ADJOURN

A motion was made by Board Member Michael Blackburn, seconded by Board Member Stuart
Bass to adjourn the meeting at 6:53pm. The motion carvied unanimously.

Susan Smith, Chairman Esther Coulter Administrative Assistant

Pl&nning Board Mmutes
February 20%, 2023



Planning Board Staff Report
Map Amendment Application

April 26, 2023

Agenda Item: Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application
Location: 237 Rateliff Cove Road

PIN: 8626-00-9246

Area: 28.69 Acres

Owner: Michael Crawford

Background

The property in question is a 28.69-acre parcel that is currently located in the Raccoon Creek
Neighborhood Residential District (RC-NR). Raccoon Creek runs along the west boundary, with
associated floodway and floodplain extending eastward into the property. While the lowest portion of the
property along Raccoon Creek is fairly flat, the property rises from an elevation of 2,620 feet to 2,900 feet
at the northeast corner. The property has approximately 400 feet of frontage along Ratcliff Cove Road,
with a broad gravel driveway connection to interior gravel and dirt roadways, With the exception of an
old bamn located on the northern boundary, the property is vacant.

The purpose of the Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential District as specified in the Land
Development Standards Section 2.3.3G states:

The Raccoon Creek Neighborhood District (RC-NR)is a medium density residential
area surrounding one of the major entrances into Waynesville — Business 23, There are
two centers for this area — the Ratcliff Cove Neighborhood Center and the Junaluska
School/ballfield area within the district itself. Water service is available throughout much
of the district with sewer available along Business 23 and Francis Farm Road. Higher
density development is encouraged west of Business 23 with lower density clustered
development proposed to the east. It is suggested that the County explore recreational uses
on the landfill property on Francis Farm Road - an area that could become another focal
point for the community. Development will occur at a residential scale. Development
fronting onto Business 23 must form a street wall along this entryway into town.

The request to be considered is for a map amendment to place the property in the Raccoon Creek
Neighborhood Residential District Mixed-Use Overlay (RC-NR MXO). The Land Development
Standards Scction 2.6.2A defines a Mixed-Use Overlay District as “a zoning overlay district established
to permit certain limited mixed-uses within residential neighborhoods.” This application for map
amendment was submitted by Haywood County Consolidated Schools in order to place the property in
question into a zoning district in which Government Services is a permitted use. The Land
Development Standards Section 17.3 defines Government Services as “federal, state, and local
government agencies that administer, oversee, and manage public programs and have executive,
legislative, and judicial authority.

If placed within the RC-NR MXO, several additional uses would be permitted on this property. The
newly permitted uses would be; live-work units, ATM, Banks, Credit Unions, & Financial Services,
Business Support Services, Dry Cleaning & Laundry Services, Funeral Homes, Government Services,
Personal Services, Professional Services, Gas/Fueling Station, General Commercial (Less Than 100,000
ft?), Neighborhood Commercial, Neighborhood Restaurant, Outside Sales, and Restaurant,



Notification of this hearing was mailed to adjacent property owners on April 10, 2023, posted with a sign
on the property on April 10, 2023, and published in The Mountaineer on April 12 & 19, 2023.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning Pattern

The subject property is surrounded by the following land use types: (1) To the north by vacant, wooded
land, (2) to the south by a large agricultural operation and vacant, wooded land, (3) to the east by single-
family dwellings, and (4) to the west by vacant land. The properties to the north, south, and east are also
located within the Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential District, while the property to the west is
located within the Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Center District,

Consistency with the 2035 Comprehensive Plan

Found in the introduction to Waynegville 2035: Planning With Purpose, the Town of Waynesville’s
Comprehensive Plan, the stated purpose of the document is to:

“serve as a guideline for community decision making into the future. It is intended to be used
by the town staff, the Board of Aldermen, and other Town Boards and Commissions ag they
make decisions about resources and land use”.

Chapter 2 of ihe Comprehensive Plan lays out several goals and objectives to provide guidance for
implementing the overall plan. The following goals and objectives apply to this application:

Goal 1: Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning.
s Encourage infill, mixed-use, and contexi-sensitive development

Goal 5: Create opportunities for a sustainable economy.
» Encourage creatively designed, mixed-use, walkable centers and commercials districts
that appeal to residents and visitors.

Found in the Appendix to the Comprehensive Plan (page 174), the Future Land Use Map indicates that
the property being considered for map amendment should be a part of the Low to Medium Density
Residential areas for the purposes of future land use planning. However, the property shares its western
boundary with an area that is designated Mixed Use — Community, which is defined as follows:

This designation is intended for nodes of activity areas on major streets and thoroughfares
incorporating commercial retail and office, light industrial, employment centers and
institutional uses to serve the community. Residential single and multifamily development of
medium densities may be vertically or horizontally integrated with the commercial. These
arcas will likely have access to municipal utilities and development should be connected to
transit and pedestrian ways. Scale of these areas should vary based on context,

Staff Recommendation

While the requested map amendment would not be explicitly consistent with the Future Land Use Map,
the property in question is contiguous to an area designated for more intensive fuiure development.
Additionally, the property is located along a well-maintained road with an existing entrance located
approximately 1,000 feet from U.S. Highway 23, a major commercial entrance into Waynesville.

i



I

Requested Actions
1. Motion to find or not find the request consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

2. Motion to recommend to the Town Council approval or denial of the requested map amendment
for the property described as 237 Rateliff Cove Road (PIN 8626-00-9246) from the Raccoon
Creck Neighborhood Residential District to the Raccoon Creck Neighborhood Residential
District Mixed-Use Overlay.



13

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
sy with Vision _ Waynesville, NC 28786
-- Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenec.gov

Application for Land Development Standards Map Amendment

Application is hereby made on M,&Eﬁ% 22 ,202%  tothe Townof Waynesville for

the following map amendment:
Property owner of record: &QWAEL ; ri}’ﬁh&ﬂﬁij‘ ( pAwFomn
Address/location of property: 737 2&“*‘0&'@? CJZ’VC izaéﬂﬁ \Al.ﬁ@ikﬁéﬁﬁﬁjﬁ M
Parcel identification number(s) QeLe- o- G124y,
Deed/Plat Book/Page, (attach legal deseription): _ %S‘S:f 256
The property contains 3P.15 acres.
Current district: __ YAcoon (88 - E‘WM&E@E) Qﬁs{b{dﬂw
Requested district: {d’.,;vwa} Cluzse - sl

The property is best suited for the requested change for the following reason(s), (attach additional
sheets if necessary):
Lxpps T8 pesconrs v &E’&é_QAML ™ 4
ME &»«:.4:, e e T VA N

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name (Printed): T I P k3 é&’%
Mailing Address: 12%0 . May &r. \_niﬁtv_._?lf&ﬁug} 3¢ 2R70L

Phone(s): __ G 28 -456- 24eo

Email: ___GHAYNES ¢ ianflooes. K12 L . 0S

Signature of Property Owner(s) of Record Authorizing Application: O&

g AA Zt—T fbogh_(osslo

Note Map Amendmzlt (quests require a fee based on thglze and number of lots being
requested for amendment. The request will be scheduled for the next agenda opening for the
Waynesville Planning Board. Please submit application to: Town of Waynesville Development
Services Department, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786.




Tmﬁ;m BADE ON PROPERTY RECORD
Doty 3/2
. ' 7"/3;7 RLG 1| LRED

a5 D A3
STUAR 27 Fil 3+ 3b

~ oTATE OF i 1 B R TRl S
A NA it 3 N GEIEEDS
(v} W RERISTEN BF DIE0S
NP.FDU ey = - iR T,
EIL :
i-—*—-—‘-ﬂ""" se [h
rom e
' g9
Exelso Tax $580.00 Recording Time, Book and Puge
Tax Lot No. .. o W+ e e wei ..o ... Purcel Meniifier No, SB26-C0-90MC
VOl bY o amnmmismes  © 5 e County on the . day of .. A
BY i e e e e e
Mall afler recording to ........ DJH
This Instrument wan preporad by David J. Maynes e e -
Brlef deacriplion for the Index I i

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

THIS DEED made thin .11 ... day of . March . . .. . » 10 97 ., by nnd belween
GRANTOR GRANTEE

HAYWQOD SERVICES CORPORATION, INC., m North

HICHAEL D. CRAWFORD and wifa, DERORAH
caroline Corporation

N. CRAWFORD

150 Yalley VvewDe -
Carhn, Mo Zoc7it,

Enter In appraprinte block far each parly: name, addrexs, and, §if Appraprinte, charseter of entily, a.q. corporation or partnership,

The designation Grantor and Grantee os used hersin shall include sald pariiew, thelr hoirs, suceessors, and azsigny, nnd
shall include singular, plural, mascullne, feminine or neuler ns requirad by context,

WITRESSETH, thot the Grantor, for n valunble conslderntion pnid by the Grantes,
acknowledged, has and by these presonis does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the

cerlain lot or pnrcel of Jund situsted In the City of

the recelpt of which Is hereby
Grantee in fee almple, all that

¥ voovy o JHEYREsvilie Tawnahlp,
Heywood County, North Carelina and more purticnlarly described as follows:

see Exhibit “A" attached hereto and made a part hereof,

CRal =
o IRV SR

3]
i

N.C. Sar Anae. Form N, 3 8 1976, Revisrd © 1977 = birn Witoes b v 150, s 131, vt bois, 0, 37682
Pt by A s mih M ¥, © Bar Aveet = LM




piaued]

. ey NG i vy v
; o SRS s AR A TR W Vo e e
hnm R L et % 4 el et 4 ol

The properly hereinabovs deueribed wus aeguired by Granlor by strument recorded In

o T R LR L LR I SRR TN e e e

A mup showing the shove deserlbed praperly Ja resosded in Piab Dok .. pRpY. PRI

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD Iha nforgantd lot py puxee} of dknd and s1) privieges and appariansncss thoroto belonging io
Lha Granien in fee simpls.

And the Gronder eovenunly with the Grantea, Mg Granior iu unliad of the prambses In fex slmple, has Lhe rlght 10 courey
tho anmee In fue simple, that fiLle Ty sonrkelnble s free and esy of 310 gpeumbrances, and thal Grantor whil warront and
dgfenit Uie dle aguinel the Inwiul eluinie of 0]} pergonk swhomanever proent Inr tha sxerpiions herginadter atated.

' TiHe to the properly horeinsbovo deserihed J2 wubjood in the following exeegiong:

3 [R A
S gy e

'K KO Gealitur  ha I 4 i 1 |
AN WITNB ’mlﬂw :‘mﬂl‘:h“ e b ,I“I-I":u'v;l.u. ‘ll.uu!hl" hand and stal, U1 I corporate, hay esaxg) $hi lsiiiment 19 he afzued In ks

extdazaly-nargs b, rznhie RENEE by puthyrily of [t dmarg uf Shresiyry, dhe g0y and xear dlvsl

A3aVE WIS, .

o T T TP R 174 K |
o
1]
[~
L
g Sreesen s s e e b erenn cens e ALY
@ v
}r" I~ 1EEAY
T e e Rl
) L

et asamsvivus e Ehe res anren HREIEITY (CurpoTALE $an]) § |
o LT . T TP — ¢ 1 2 Y ]

HEALHTAND HORTH LARDIINA, e vavrvscsissrt o vaumnnnase samran BRHALY,
% ¥ Nolary Publle of the £Hnty and Blade afurzsabh, ceallTF MRl wvevviiaesenunariennmnensaresssenen rmrmmme
T T R ST ER LR PR T P Py v———— | ] 31" 3

ﬁ presunaity sppeayad bature mie ABIn dpy and meknawdedeed the exeeytive of tix Povegsdiy Innlvcmens, Wiess my

5 Apnloant pitlchal stamp or RS IO counanr S0 W ainun.,

pmewanrana

MY RIS EY OB oo re et rerrarman kb e e sibriansaicerrananennrarnunrennanenres NONEY FUBIE

5“»\'1!1:‘;1‘5. -, NDE;!"II LALOLINA, ...-.}{.qu;d-........-u--..----l-'iﬂl\ij‘-. ' y}(a c
J.: vaves By Y, %3 Nalgry Publie ef the faunty kad a3t Marenld, ety Ml L SRS, 1@’!{’,‘{:{

\ ", g N .
'. SOTA: ,‘24 S 4 parsandlly vame Bafore rme PNt day and Seknowleszed Shat cooo BRI cicecorannToncnnnas r-areens BtESRINPY o
LY sy %
H Yo e ! H 1 RAYNOGD--BERYICES- LORPORATION - TREwr++ 3 Hurlh Carallna corperstiun, 20d that ky aupaariey duly
™ i;, ne . .5 ,‘“? ghven apgd 31 e wet af nha gorneratlen, Lha MerpEcing Bertrpoent sean dgmed by Uy same X9 M0 oo o
. "":,/'-,_ ‘Q‘Ff‘;. 1.t .‘." -'};' iranlAang, 3ealed with Hi corparsie aesl and alinied by I 20w s oo Fanralary,
’s,’.: ; a’;------;;'.‘-t':_‘.-“ Wikhoss my bord and afslelal shamy sr senl, this P20y of o MpEED s ST W
."‘-'m 4 .n"'.' \3 Q -l kﬁé w
ey g My commibsslan quplres ... ._‘.‘.....2....{‘..‘.".... i ﬁ ot D S sty P

Ve ] A
" . D) ke
The Totvaslng COUMeALan) O - 5&‘7‘:*:\ M&A. — .
—

sranmmanmpaw

- . suamums e ehraa e T T T Y] L T T T PP P T

Hu‘r; (Y |:|'|!i. 7:"1!!1. Thle dnnisimmst and thix coriiiale are dudy eephiersd a1 the dale and Hne ang 1 the 310X Xnd ¥ape shoms on bhe
br] 11} .

N R 8 caunTy

RPN £ I - e, T Sy St SPE ST
DY crnmmrra- ._....-.-.B- srrrantianrmeerassnnmnannenan it e ca ee IEPUIYFARSINANL s Reglsler of DEsdn

L M Awsic, Foni i, S LVI0, Recsl 0 10T vy hdbasnd 4, 10, Mo 17 Yorkoabrott € 30
Fagrioed b bprira Al B IM N € BerRimd Sl

S T

e U

T

—

P,



1' YA

Exhibit nan

BEGINNING at a point in center of Raccoon Cresk, northeast corner of
11.878-acre tract conveyed by Haywood Services Corporation, Ine. to
Haywood Electric Membership Corporation by deed recorded in Deed Book
457, page 122, and in line of Post tract described in Deed Book 432, page
1319, and rune with fence, line of maid Post tract and thereafter with
line of Francie tract described in Desd Book 432, page 1265, six calls
as follows: 8, 62 deg. 0B min. 41 gec, E. 236.60 feat to an iron pipe
in fence at top of knob, 8. 75 deg. 23 min, 27 sec, E. 184.27 feet to an
iron pipe in fence, B, 63 deg. 51 min. 54 gec. E. 171.97 feet to an iron
pipe in fence, 8. &3 deg. 51 win. 54 sec. E. 464.42 fest to a 20-inch
marked locust in fence, 5. 66 deg. 26 min. 21 sec. E. 292.39 feet to an
iron pipe at fence and 8. 80 deg. 27 min. 30 sec. B, 2B89.20 feet to an
iren pipe at fence corner on top of ridge in line of Carpenter tract
(Tract Two in Deed Book 209, page 329); thence with lines of that tract
four calls as follows: B. 03 deg. 1B min. 31 sec. E. (with fence) 219.73
feet to an iron pipe at fence corner on top of ridge, S. 17 deg. 49 min.
38 gec, E. (not with fence) 76.76 feet to an iron pipe, 8. 39 deg. 59
min. 50 sec. E. {not with fence) 159.15 feet to an iron pipe in fence on
top of ridge and 8. 46 deg. 40 min. 26 smec. E. {with fence) 1B9.07 feet
to an iron pipe et fence corner on top of ridge in line of Phillips tract
described in Deed Book 1858, page 402; thence with line of that tract and
fence 8. 46 deg. 19 min. 20 sec. W. 222.10 faet to an iron pipe in fence
in line of John M. Queen heirs tract {Deed Book 48, page 565); thence
with the lines of that tract 4 calls as follows: N. 85 deg. 22 min. 39
Bea. W. (with fence) 530.64 feet to a 40-inch white oak in fence corner,
N. 00 deg. 32 min. 52 mec. W. (with and near fence) 358.28 faet to a 36-
inch white oak in fence cormer, 8. 63 deg. 37 min. 20 Bec. W. 701.21 faet
to an iron pipe and 8. 17 deg, 37 min. 20 sec. W. 60.07 feet to a point
in center of 60-foot right of way of NCSR No. 1818 (Ratcliff Cove Road);
thence N, B5 deg. 54 min. 02 mec. W. 327,00 feet to a point in center of
Raccoon Creek; thence N, 28 deg. 19 min. 15 sec., E, 32.00 fget to a point
in east end of bridge in center of Ratcliff Cove Road; thence with center
of sald road N. B0 deg. 55 min. 52 sec, W. 16.24 feet in center of
Raccoon Creek in bridge over center of Ratcliff Cove Road; thence with
center of Raccoon Creek as follows: N. 12 deag. 07 min. 47 sec. W. 87.56
fest, N. 18 deg. 42 min., 20 sec. W. 231.27 feat, N, 02 deg. 38 min. 18
sec, E. 105,67 feat, N. 02 deg. 07 min. 43 mec, E. 98.65 faet, N. 05 dag.
20 min. 05 pec. W. 76.69 feet, N. 06 deg. 0B min. 26 sec, W. 74.65 feat,
§. 02 deg. 04 min. 11 sec. E. 150.74 faest, N. 13 deg. 23 min. 59 mec. W.
60.32 feet, N. 08 deg. 17 min. 21 sec. E. 47.82 feet, N. 07 deg. 33 min.
13 pec. W. 41.64 faeet, N. 06 deg. 39 min. 18 msc. E. 31,68 femt, N. 07
dag. 26 min. 12 sec. W. 51.9% feet, N. 00 deg. 11 mip. 58 sec. W. 61.11
feet and N. 04 deg. 01 min. 25 sec, E. 110.57 feet to the BEGINNING,
conteining 30.250 acres, as shown on purvey and plat dated November 18,
1996, Drawing No. 1759-316-A by Herron Land Surveying.

Being a part of the property conveyed by Alice F. Dearmon, et al. to
Haywcod Services Corporation, Inc. by deed recorded in Deed Book 446,
page 1980, Haywood County raegistry, and SUBJECT TO such rights of way and
easerants aifscting the tract hersin conveyed as may be of racord in the
Office of tha Register of Deeds of Haywood County on the date hareaf.,rL

This conveyance {s made TORETHER WITH, INCLUDING and SUBJECT TO the conditions, rights
of way and easaments set forth in that agreement dated March 10, 1997, between Haywood
Electric Membership Corporation and Haywood Services Corporation, Inc., Filed for

record in the office of Register of Deeds of Haywood County.

e



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
280 GECRGIA AVENUE
WAYNESVILLE NC 28786

01

PMT TYPE QTY REF
CHECK 1 8441

MISC RECEIPT
REFERENCE
DATE/TIME
CLERK
CUSTOMER
EFF. DATE
DEDT

TOTAL:

AMOUNT
1,900.00

PE: 1 ]7
2895102
kezone fee
03/30/23 16:01
2044econ
Civil Design Concepts
03/30/2023

1,900.00
1,900.00



Date:

Project Name:

To:
Via:
Copies
1
1

18

Transmittal

March 30, 2023

Crawford Property — Rezoning Request

Town of Waynesville
Attn: Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director

Mail [J Overnight [] Hand Delivered Pick up @ CDC Office [

Description

Per our meeting on Monday, March 20, 2023, please find attached the application for LDS Map
Amendment for PIN # 8626-00-9246 which is currently under contract to be purchased by
Haywood County Schools.

Once the Planning Board date is established for the initial public hearing please let me know.

Thanks for your assistance as always,

168 Patton Avenue Asheville, NC 28801
Phone 828-252-5388 Fax 828-252-5365

Patrick Bradshaw, PE

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813

52 Walnut Street — Suite 9, Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone: 828-452-4410 Fax: 828-456-5455



BT

[BUSPIERY POCUICTUL, S8 H3810 LOORA]




€202 ‘6l

[BEpIEa Y

= M T







*sdew asay) Uo PaUIEIUCD LON BLWIOJUI BU) 40} Alligisuodsal
1e69] ou awnsse Japinoid 8ysgem ay) pue Ajunod poomieH ‘sdew
250Y) U0 PAuUlBIUOD UORBWLIOJU| AUB JO UDBIYLISA 10} PEYNSUCD
24 pINoYs $22.n0s uonew o) Aewid o1gnd pauon USRI By
1BY) paunou AgeJay aJe 8)is S|y} 40 Ss18s) "ejep pue spiod o)ignd
Jayjo pue sje|d 'spaap papJooal waly pajdwod ale pue uoijapsun|
siU) uiym punoj Ajiadoud |e2d jo Aiojuaaul ay) wol paseds.d
ale Ay "SASAINS JOU aJe a)IS S|U) U0 sdew ay] alreppsi]

€Z0Z ‘6l udy
198} 0% = Youl |
L s

166L/L¢/E :91e( 9les
000°06Z% 1201 ajeg
00S'62¥$ :an|ep possassy
0% ‘9n[EA paUajeq
005'62t$ :anjep Jaylep
0$  :anjep Bulpjing
0056'621$ :anjep pue
uoljewJloju] anjep a)s
allnssukep :diysumoy
69°8¢ :abealoy |e10]
jing 1ea)

‘ealy pajesy

dd IAO0D 441701vd g2

uoljew.oiu| a)s

L9rL/ees 49 PPY

9Gz/8Gty 49y leban

9¥26-00-92¢98 ‘Nid
uoljewiou] JUNoIJY

91282 ON ‘NOLNVYD

Ha M3AIA AFTIVA 08

N HYH0834 ‘q¥04Mv D
d TIVHIIN ‘QHO4MVED

lo4 podey




23

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Progress with Vision Waynesville, NC 28786
B : Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE Y

. North Caralina

Date: April 10, 2023

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on April 26, 2023 at 5:30 pm, in the
Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a rezoning request
from Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential to Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential Mixed-Use
Overlay District for the property at 237 Ratcliff Cove Road (PIN 8626-00-9246):

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 452-0401, email:
bhickox@wavynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




FRANCIS, JAMES HJR/LT;
FRANCIS, JAMES HARLEY (Il
PO BOX 117
LK JUNALUSKA, NC 28745-0117

HAYWQOD ELECTRIC MEMBERSHIP CORP
ATTN: SUSAN MCCALL
376 GRINDSTONE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-6120

CRAWFORD, MICHAEL D;
CRAWFORD, DEBORAH N
50 VALLEY VIEW DR
CANTON, NC 28716

JODRY, LOUIS;
JODRY, BRENDA
1803 ASHVILLE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

RESENDIZ, EFRAIN
C/O EFRAIN RESENDIZ
2399 OLD CLYDE RD
CLYDE, NC 28721-7808

STANSBURY, KEITH EDWARD;
STANSBURY, ERIKA MARIE
PO BOX 601
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

DAVIS, EDWARD L/TR;
IVA LEE DAVIS IRREVOCABLE TRUST
11 ZEMERY LN
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-3499

HAYWGOD COUNTY SCHOOLS
1230 N. MAIN ST.
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

CARPENTER FAMILY REV TRUST,
C/O CAROLYN SAWYER
216 CARPENTER WAY
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHILLIPS, ERNEST;
PHILLIPS, FRANCES
25 BASIL COURT
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

TRIBROOK FARMS LLC A NC LLC
1315 RATCLIFF COVE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-3108

RICHMOND, SCOTT TUCKER
1777 ASHEVILLE RD, PO BOX 533
" LAKE JUNALUSKA, NC 28745

FRANCIS, MELODY M
29 BOUNTY LN
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-8238

CORLEY, AMANDA KRISTINE
1669 ASHEVILLE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-3435

LEATHERWOOD, RONALD CHARLES;
LEATHERWOOD, LAWRENCE BRADLEY
392 WINTERJOHN Cv
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785

CIVIL DESIGN CONCEPTS
ATTN: PATRICK BRADSHAW
P.O. BOX 5432
ASHEVILLE, NC 28813

24

EMERSON, SCOTTIE DEAN;
EMERSON, LINDA B
191 CARPENTER WAY
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28736

PHUONG, CHHEANG B;
PHUONG, MAI H
73 JOSEPHINE ST
SYLVA, NC 28779

PINK FIELDS LLC,
AL & CHARLIES MOUNTAIN LLC
480 QUEEN COVE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785

WILLIS, ROBERT;
MOODY, ELIZABETH ANNE
1763 ASHEVILLE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

LEVERE, SUZANNE C
64 CLEMENT DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

FRANCIS, ELLENE H
20 ZEMERY LN
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

FRANCIS, JAMES HARLEY [1I;
DARBY, ANITA KAY FRANCIS
255 RACHAEL DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-6984

o?\g /7)7(% e O—f}D/"CMOL}“ »C/N&OMM QeRops e Road, _ 0



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Progress with Vision Waynesville, NC 28786
G Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

Date: April 10, 2023

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on April 26, 2023 at 5:30 pm, in the
Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a rezoning request
from Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential to Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential Mixed-Use
Overlay District for the property at 237 Ratcliff Cove Road (PIN 8626-00-9246):

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 452-0401, email:
bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




26

i

LPO98-9S1I-8€8 'L

ISIDIANAS ANIWLOTIAEC LOVLINOD

LSINOIN ONINOZAN V ¥IAISNOD OL
LS NIVIAI HLNOS &
1V WOOY a¥VOS T1VH NAMOL IHL Nj
Wd 0g:S 1Y €20¢ ‘'9¢ iady NO
ONIFJVIH JI19Nd Vv A 10H TIAN B

advog ONINNV1d JTTIASEANAVAA




5y

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

_ Development Services Department
WarnEsviLLE Y B 16
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 « Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MOUNTAINEER: April 12 and April 19 Editions
Date: April 10, 2023
Contact: Byron Hickox (828) 452-0401

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on April 26, 2023 at 5:30 pm, in the
Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a rezoning request
from Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential to Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential Mixed-Use
Overlay District for the property at 237 Ratcliff Cove Road (PIN 8626-00-9246).

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 452-0401, email:
bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




Planning Board Staff Report

Subject: Stormwater Ordinance Text Amendment

Ordinance Section:  Section 12.5 of the Land Development Standards

Applicant: Staff initiated text amendment; Development Services Department
Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Background

The Development Services Department contracts with WithersRavenel Engineering Firm for
stormwater plan review and enforcement of the technical components of the ordinance related to
water quality, quantity, design of stormwater control measures (SCMSs), and final certification for
stormwater permits. After touring and inspections of several local sites with staff, the engincers
provided recommendations for the improvements in the Town’s local Stormwater Ordinance to
address some deficiencies found on development sites that the Town currently cannot enforce.
These include updated design for rise structures to ensure long-term functionality, safety measures
along SCMs with tall embankments and steep slopes, non-encroachment of stormwater devices
into buffer yards or immediately adjacent to abutting properties, and ensuring proper design of the
SCMs at the end of construction,

These additions will help the Town to comply with its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System Permit (NPDES) issued by the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality on
August 19, 2021 by maintaining legal authority through up-to-date ordinances.

Staff Recommended Text Changes:
The proposed text amendments include the following changes:

* Non-encroachment of any part of a stormwater structure into the district setbacks

e Fencing for stormwater structures with tall or stecp embankments

* Signage around ponds

* Conversion from a sediment control structure to a pertnanent stormwater management
structure requires final elevations, description, and certification of any modifications
referenced on the final plat prior to its approval

Staff submits the proposed changes in red.
Consistency with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Staff submits that the proposed text amendments to the LDS are consistent with the first goal of
the 2035 Comprehensive Plan:

Goal 1: Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning,
e EPncourage in-fill, mixed use, and context-sensitive development.
¢ Promote conservation design to preserve important natural resources.

Goal 3: Protect and enhance Waynesville’s natural resources.

7%



24

¢ Protect rural lands, iconic views, and mountain vistas.
¢ Protect and enhance water quality and forests.

Attachments

1. Proposed Text Amendment
2. Consistency Statement Worksheet

Recommended Motions

1. Motion to find the recommended changes to the Stormwater Ordinance as attached (or
amended) as being consistent with the 2035 Land Use Plan and reasonable and in the
public interest.

2. Motion to recommend staff initiated text amendment as attached (or as amended) to the
Board of Aldermen.



=)

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF THE
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE LAND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville has the authority, pursuant to Article 7 of Chapter 160D
of the North Carolina General Statutes, to adopt land development regulations, clarify such regulations,
and may amend said regulations from time to time in the interest of the public health, safety, and welfare;
and

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville must comply with its National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System Permit issued by the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality on August
19, 2021 and maintain legal authority to enforce the stormwater program through up-to-date ordinances.

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville Planning Board has reviewed the proposed text
amendments to the Stormwater Ordinance 12.5 of the Land Development Standards (LDS) and
recommends that they are consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Plan and that they are reasonable and
in the public interest because:

e The Town of Waynesville will continue to “promote smart growth in land use planning and
zoning;” (Goal #1);
e The amendment will “protect and enhance Waynesville’s natural resources,” (Goal #3);

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has reviewed and recommends the proposed text amendments
for enactment by the Board of Aldermen; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen find this Ordinance is consistent with the Town’s 2035
Comprehensive Plan and that it is reasonable and in the public interest to “make decisions about resources
and land use in accordance with North Carolina General Statutes.” and

WHEREAS, after notice duly given, a public hearing was held on April 26, 2023 at the special
called meeting of the Waynesville Planning Board, and on , 2023 at the regularly scheduled meeting
of the Board of Aldermen;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, MEETING IN REGULAR SESSION ON AND WITH A
MAJORITY OF THE BOARD MEMBERS VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE, THE
FOLLOWING:

Section 12.5.7.A General Requirements of the Stormwater Management of the Land Development
Standards (LDS) be amended as follows:

T Load)

8. No stormwater structure, or part thereof, shall project into the property setbacks as established for
each zoning district in section 2.4- Dimensional Standards. If there is no setback or setback is less
than 10 ft, then use a minimum distance of 10 feet from the perimeter lot line to a stormwater
structure or any part thereof.



3l

9. Fencing: All sections of stormwater structures shall be surrounded with a permanent, continuous
fence or vegetation barrier at the top of the embankment with no opening wider than two (2) inches
if a stormwater structure contains:

e aproposed retaining wall higher than 4 feet, and/or
e a3:1 slope, and/or
* aslope height from the toe os the SCM to the crest of greater than 5 feet.

Any stormwater structure with a continuous fence around the entire perimeter shall provide ingress
and egress for SCM/pond maintenance but restricted by lockable gates of adequate size to allow
for the easy passage of necessary maintenance equipment. Fences shall be shown on all as-built
plans.

10. Signage: Any Stormwater control measure that is designed as a pond must have warning signs
posted for public visibility and at any major approach to the pond, identifying the area as a
stormwater management site to raise public awareness of potential hazards of the site (i.e. no
swimming, boating, skating, unsafe to enter, etc.).

11. Conversion to Stormwater Management Structure: After permanent stabilization of all
disturbed contributory drainage areas and flushing of the storm drains, temporary sediment basins,
if initially built and certified to meet permanent standards, may be converted to permanent
stormwater management structures. To convert the basin from temporary to permanent use, the
outlet structure must be modified in accordance with approved stormwater management design
plans and inspected for watertight connections. Sediment and other debris should be removed to a
contained spoil area. Regrading of the basin may be necessary to achieve the final design grades
and to provide an adequate topsoil layer to promote final stabilization. Final elevations and a
complete description of any modifications to the riser structure’s geometry should be shown
in the approved plans.

ADOPTED this Day of ,2023.

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

J. Gary Caldwell, Mayor
ATTEST:

Candace Poolton, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Martha Bradley, Town Attorney



S2

WAYNESVILLE

Progress with Vision

To: Town of Waynesville Planning Board

From: Olga Grooman, Land Use Administrator

Date: April 26, 2023

Subject: Text Amendment Statement of Consistency

Description: Stormwater Ordinance text amendment related to the design of the stormwater
structures, Section 12.5 of the Land Development Standards (LDS).

Address: Town of Waynesville Planning Department (“Development Services

Department™)

The Planning Board hereby adopts and recommends to the Governing Board the following statement(s):

D The text amendment is approved and is consistent with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use
Plan because:

The text amendment is reasonable and in the public interest because:

D The text amendment is rejected because it is inconsistent with the Town’s Comprehensive Land
Plan and is not reasonable and in the public interest because

D In addition to approving this text amendment, this approval is also deemed an amendment to the
Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The change in conditions taken into account in
amending the zoning ordinance to meet the development needs of the community and why this
action is reasonable and in the public interest, are as follows:

Planning Board Member , made a motion, seconded by

The motion passed . (unanimously or vote results here)

Susan Teas Smith, Planning Board Chair, Date Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant



33

Town of Waynesville Planning Board Staff Report

Subject: Discussion concerning the status of short-term vacation rentals in the Town of
Waynesville

Ordinance Section: 2.5. Permitted Uses; 3.3 Supplemental Standards; 17.3 Definitions
Staff initiated Discussion

Meeting Date: April 26, 2023

Background

The Planning Board discussed Short Term Rentals at their October 21, 2019 Meeting, but determined
not to pursue any regulation at that time. This past summer, the North Carolina court took up the case
of Schroeder vs. the City of Wilmington which created judicial parameters for how local governments
could regulate “STRs.” As online platforms like VRBO and AirBandB have become popular, the Planning
Board asked staff to look at it again this year as a study item. Since this item was scheduled on the
March 20, 2023 Meeting for discussion, new legislation has been introduced that may limit local
governments’ abilities to regulate STRs altogether.

A search during the week of March 14, 2023, of the VRBO App in Waynesville, NC for 2 adults and
without specified dates, brings up 500 listings. A similar search of AirBandB, brings up over 1,000
listings. Many property owners rely on short term rentals for income. However, STRs may not be
desirable in some neighborhoods, and they may have negative impacts (parking, noise, trash) if not
managed well. There is also thought that STRs contribute to the lack of affordability in housing, as
home-buyers now have to compete with STR investment interests on the real estate market.

Currently the Town of Waynesville does not have a regulatory policy concerning short-term vacation
rentals. Short term rentals are mentioned in section 2.5 of the Land Development Standards but are
referred to in the context of traditional lodging, such as inn, bed and breakfasts, boarding houses, and
hotel/motels, rather than the context of today’s online short-term vacation rental platforms:
Section 2.5 - Use Categories and Interpretation of Uses.: 2.5.1 Use Categories.
All uses permitted in this Ordinance have been divided into nine general categories and are
generally defined as follows:
A. Residential: Premises available for long-term human habitation by means of ownership and
rental, but excluding short-term leasing or rental of less than a month's duration.
B. Lodging: Premises available for short-term human habitation, including daily and weekly
rental.

Staff asked Ron Sneed to help us with a possible draft ordinance as a place to start the discussion. In
looking at this topic, we should consider:
* If pending state legislation may strike down local regulations, perhaps Town should wait to see
what happens with the proposed hill (?)
e |sthere reason to regulate STRs or to limit them in certain areas of Town?
e Ifso, what is the prablem we are trying to solve?
e How would we want to regulate them?



3™

DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION ONLY
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF THE
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE LAND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS
TO DEFINE AND REGULATE HOMESTARS AND SHORT TERM VACATION RENTALS

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville has the authority, pursuant to Article 7 of Chapter
160D of the North Carolina General Statutes, to adopt land development regulations, clarify such
regulations, and amend such regulations from time to time in the interest of the public health,
safety and welfare; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesvill Planning Board reviewed the proposed text
amendments to the Land Development Standards (LDS) designed to define and regulate the use
of residential properties as short term vacation rentals and recommends that the proposed
ordinance and text amendments be found consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Plan and that
they are reasonable and in the public interest because they support the following goals as set out
in the Comprehensive Plan:

Goal 1: Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use in planning, particularly
to reinforce the unique character of Waynesville by preserving the character of neighborhoods.

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has reviewed and recommends the proposed text
amendments for enactment by the Board of Aldermen; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen find this Ordinance is consistent with the Town’s
2035 Comprehensive Plan as stated above and that it is reasonable and in the public interest to
“make decisions about resources and land use in accordance with the North Carolina General
Statutes™ that will help achieve such goals; and

WHEREAS, after notice duly given, a public hearing was held on , 2023,
at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Waynesville Planning Board, and on ,
2023, at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Aldermen;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, MEETING IN REGULAR SESSION ON , 2023,
AND WITH A MAJORITY OF THE BOARD MEMBERS VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE,
THE FOLLOWING:

That the Land Development Standards be amended as follows:
Section 17.4 Definitions, General, is hereby amended to add the following definitions:
Homestay: Homestay means a lodging use that occurs within a resident-occupied single-family

dwelling wherein up to two guest rooms in the home is rented to transients for compensation for
a period of less than one month, and where the use is incidental and subordinate to the primary

1



residential use of the property and no meals or other services are provided by the owner or host.
A homestay may or may not have a separate kitchen, bathroom and/or entrance.

Bed and Breakfast Inn: Bed and breakfast inn means a private resident-occupied dwelling unit
with five to eight guest rooms where overnight lodging accommodations, with or without a
morning meal, are provided to transients for compensation and where the bed and breakfast inn is
operated primarily as a business.

Lodging: Lodging means a land use that includes the renting of room(s) for transient stays. A
single family dwelling, or any portion thereof, rented or leased for intervals of less than one
month is considered a “lodging” use.

Short Term Vacation Rental: Short-term vacation rental means a dwelling unit with up to four
guest rooms that is used for transient occupancy for a period of less than one month. A short-
term vacation rental is considered a "Lodging",

Section 2-5-3 Table of Permitted Uses is amended as follows:

Homestay is hereby added as a use, and the table is amended to show that homestays are allowed
in the , , etc., districts, and to show that homestays are allowed as a special use in the
. , etc,, districts,

Short term vacation rental is hereby added as a use, and the table is amended to show that short
term vacation rentals are allowed in the , , etc., districts, and to show that short term
vacation rentals are allowed as a special use inthe , etc., districts.

Section 3.3.4 is added to the Land Development Standards, to read as follows:
3.3.4 Homestays

A. There must be adequate off street parking for homestay guests in addition to the
spaces required for the property’s use as a residence, unless such homestay is in a neighborhood
or on a street where the primary parking is streetside or if shared or rented parking on private

property or at a public or private parkin deck or lot is available and used.

B. The permanent and primary resident in the home used as a homestay must reside in
the home and be present or readily available at all times the residence is in use as a homestay.

i



3

Section 3.3.5 is added to the Land Development Standards, to read as follows:

3.3.5 Short Term Vacation Rentals

A. Parking

L.

A minimum of one off-street parking space of an all-weather surface per bedroom
shall be required.

If off-street parking is not available on-site, shared parking or rented parking
spaces in a private or public parking deck or lot may be used to satisfy the parking
requirement.

B. Property owner responsibilities: Any property owner operating a whole-house
lodging, as well as any host, shall:

1.

Be responsible for ensuring compliance with all federal, state, and local laws,
including but not limited to, tax code, North Carolina State Building Code, fire
code and environmental health regulations for the level of occupancy of the
lodging

Not allow any party, event, classes, weddings, receptions or other large gatherings
on the premises

Keep in full force and effect during all times the unit is used as a lodging
commercial general liability insurance with a total limit of not less than
$500,000.00 for each occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.

Prohibit and ensure that owners or hosts do not prepare and serve food for the
guests and do not allow cooking in any individual bedrooms.

Ensure that all refuse is stored in appropriate containers and set out for collection
on the proper collection day(s) and the carts or cans are removed from the street or
alley on the scheduled collection day.

Post in a conspicuous location inside each lodging unit a notice setting forth the
following information:

a. The name and telephone number of the operator.

b. The address of the lodging, the maximum number of overnight occupants, and
the day(s) established for garbage collection.

c. The non-emergency phone number of the Town of Waynesville Police
Department

d. That parties, events, classes, weddings, receptions, and other large gatherings
are not permitted.



C. Special Use Permits - where required, the Owner must

1. Meet the requirements of Section 3.1.3

ADOPTED this day of

,2023,

ATTEST:

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

37

Candace Poolton , Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Martha Bradley, Town Attorney

J. Gary Caldwell, Mayor



GO ~1 ON L s ) B

el et el o B = S T L T S B S R O T o i O i N R e T S e S
LB LN, OOV W —~ OO~ A W~ OO

FILED SENATE
GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF NORTH CAROLINA AS" rBG’ 622'?
SESSION 2023 PRINCIPAL CLERK
S D
SENATE BILL DRS15293-NKf-60C
Short Title:  Regulation of Short-Term Rentals. (Public)

Sponsors: Senators Moffitt and Hanig (Primary Sponsors).

Referred to:

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED
AN ACT TO LIMIT THE REGULATION OF SHORT-TERM RENTALS BY LOCAL
GOVERNMENTS TO PROTECT PRIVATE PROPERTY RIGHTS AND TO ESTABLISH
GUIDELINES FOR REGULATING SHORT-TERM RENTALS.

Whereas, Section | of Article I of the North Carolina Constitution provides that ".. .all
persons are created equal; that they are endowed by their Creator with certain inalienable rights;
that among these are life, liberty, the enjoyment of the fruits of their own labor, and the pursuit
of happiness."; and

Whereas, Section 19 of Article 1 of the North Carolina Constitution provides that
"[n]o person shall be taken, imprisoned, or disseized of his frechold, liberties, or privileges, or
outlawed, or exiled, or in any manner deprived of his life, liberty, or property, but by the law of
the land."; and

Whereas, Section 1 of Article VII of the North Carolina Constitution provides that
the General Assembly "shall provide for the organization and government and the fixing of
boundaries of counties, cities and towns, and other governmental subdivisions, and, except as
otherwise prohibited by this Constitution, may give such powers and duties to counties, cities
and towns, and other governmental subdivisions as it may deem advisable."; and

Whereas, North Carolina has 100 counties and 532 municipalities; and

Whereas, short-term rentals are vital to the tourism and marketability of the State; and

Whereas, short-term rentals provide housing options for transitory workers, including
nurses, tradespeople, and executives; and

Whereas, local governments often frustrate tourism and infringe on property owners'
private property rights by adopting ordinances that inhibit property owners' right to use their
property as they see fit; and

Whereas, it is in the best interest of the State to establish uniform guidelines for
short-term rentals; Now, therefore,

The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts:

SECTION 1. Article 21 of Chapter 160A of the General Statutes is amended by

adding a new section to read:
"§ 160A-499.6. Regulation of short-term rentals.

(a) No city may adopt or enforce an ordinance, rule, or regulation that does any of the
following:

(D) Prohibits the use of residential property as a short-term rental.

(2) Prohibits the use of accessory dwelling units as short-term rentals.

(3) Limits the number of nights a property can be rented as a short-term rental.

JOERTEAmTRO A

28



—_—
S ND G0 -1 OV WD —

el AR S B RO B R S T S T 'S T S T W T T 0 T (NG NG T 6 T N TR G S NG T N T S U U Y
DO OO I R W = OO0~ TN R R = O 00 =] SN U R

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

General Assembly Of North Carolina Session 2023

(b)
by:

©)

section:

Page 2

(4)

(5)
(6

Requires the owner of the short-term rental to occupy the property for any
period of time during a rental to an occupant,
Classifies short-term rentals as a commercial use.

Limits the operation of a short-term rental marketplace,

A city may adopt an ordinance, rule, or regulation that regulates short-term rentals

1)

2)

3

63}

(5)
(6)

)]

(8)

Requiring a lodging operator to obtain a permit to operate a short-term rental
within the city's corporate limits. The city may revoke the permit if the
short-term rental incurs five health and safety violations within a 12-month
rolling period: provided, however, the city shall, prior to tevoking the permit,
give the lodging operator an opportunity to contest the alleged violations and,
if found to exist, an opportunity to remedy the violations. The city may charge
a one-time fee of not more than twenty-five dollars ($25.00) for each permit
issued and may charge an additional fee of not more than twenty-five dollars
($25.00) to reinstate a permit that has expired or been revoked.

As part of the permitting process authorized under subdivigsion (1) of this
subsection, limiting the number of occupants allowed to stay in a short-term
renfal. The city may consider State and local building code standards and
septic tank capacity in determining the number of occupants under this
subdivision,

As part of the permiiting process authorized under subdivision (1) of this
subsection, restricting the number of occupant vehicles to one vehicle per
bedroom.

Restricting the location of short-term rentals to areas of the city that have been
zoned for residential use. and requiring that the property remains in
compliance with all applicable residential zoning requirements.

Requiring that short-term rentals comply with all applicable citv ordinances
and codes, including building codes and housing codes,

Requiring that all contracts for short-term rentals include a copy of any city
ordinances that regulate noise, waste removal, and parking or, in the
alternative, that the lodging operator provides to the occupants a written
summary of city ordinances that regulate noise, waste removal, and parking,
Prohibiting the use of short-term rentals for any purpose other than that which
is_allowed in hotels, motels, and inns without the property owner's prior
approval, which shall be evidenced by a written agreement between the
lodging operator and the occupan.

Requiring a lodging operator or authorized agent of a lodging operator be
within a 50-mile radius of a short-term rental during the time that an occupant

is staying in a short-term rental,

Unless the context indicates otherwise, the following definitions shall apply in this

(I
2)

Lodging operator. — A person who rents a short-term rental to an occupant

using a shori-term rental marketplace.

Short-term rental. — All of the following that are offered to the public for a fee

and for a period of 90 days or less: (i) an individually or collectively owned

single~-family house or dwelling unit; (ii) a unit in a condominium, timeshare,

townhome, or accessory dwelling unit; and (iii) an owner-occupied residential

hoine. The (erm does not include any of the following:

a A collective group of units in a complex of condominiums owned by
a_single owner, corporation, or related owner that is non-owner
occupied and is used in a similar manner as a hotel, motel, or an

DRS15293-NKf-60C

R



O 00 ~1 N s W R —

General Assembly Of North Carolina Session 2023

extended stay inn if the complex of condominiums is not required to

adhere to the same building standards and regulations as hotels,
motels, and extended stay inns.

b. A unit that is used for a retail business or as a restaurant. banquet space,

gvent centet, ot a similar purpose.
(3)  Short-term rental marketplace. — A platform through which a lodging
operator, or the lodging operator's authorized agent, offers a short-term rental

tg an occupant.”
SECTION 2. This act is effective when it becomes law.,

DRS15293-NKf-60C Page 3

42



